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From: PAD LRP Housing Element

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:55 AM

To: sbcob

Subject: FW: County of Santa Barbara 2023-2031 Housing Element Update (Case No. 4
23EIR-00000-00004)

Attachments: County of Santa Barbara 2023-2031 Housing Element Update (Case No.

23EIR-00000-00004) Response Letter.pdf

Here’s the email with attachment. More are coming now.

Thanks,
Eva

From: Crystal Mendoza <cmendoza@chumash.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 4:31 PM

To: PAD LRP Housing Element <housingelement@countyofsb.org>

Subject: County of Santa Barbara 2023-2031 Housing Element Update (Case No. 23EIR-00000-00004)

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a formal letter stating that no further consultation is needed for the above-mentioned project.

Thank you,

Crystal Mendoza

Administrative Assistant | Cultural Resources
Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians | Tribal Hall
Phone: 805-325-5537

cmendoza@chumash.gov

www.sycculture.com
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SANTA YNEZ CHUMASH

—TRIAL LDTIS COUNCIL P.0. Box 517 ¢ Santa Ynez ¢ CA ¢ 93460
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February 12, 2024

County of Santa Barbara
Planning and Development
123 E. Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Att.: Hannah Thomas, Project Planner

Re: County of Santa Barbara 2023-2031 Housing Element Update (Case No. 23EIR-
00000-00004)

Dear Ms. Thomas:

Thank you for contacting the Tribal Elders’ Council for the Santa Ynez Band of
Chumash Indians.

At this time, the Elders’ Council requests no further consultation on this project;
however, we understand that as part of NHPA Section 106, we must be notified of the

project.

Thank you for remembering that at one time our ancestors walked this sacred land.

Sincerely Yours,

Crystal Mendoza

Administrative Assistant | Cultural Resources
Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians | Tribal Hall
(805) 325-5537

cmendoza@chumash.gov



